POSTED

PUBLIC HEARING Mayor and Town Council will meet for a Public Hearing at

115 N. Thomson, Iowa, LA City Hall Meeting Room January 10, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

Questions/Comments on adopting:

Ordinance No. 2022-01, An Ordinance providing for the levy and collection of a one-half percent (1/2%) Sales And Use Tax ("Tax") by the Town of Iowa, Louisiana, ("Town"), in perpetuity beginning July 1, 2022, in accordance with the provisions and terms of Chapter 2D of Subtitle II, Title 47 of the Louisiana revised statutes of 1950, as it may be amended ("Uniform Local Sales Tax Code").

And

Ordinance No. 2022-02, An Ordinance Amending the FY 2020-2021 Budget for the Town of Iowa Louisiana

NOTICE AND AGENDA

The Iowa Mayor and Town Council will meet for a Regular meeting at 115 N. Thomson, Iowa, La City Hall Meeting Room January 10, 2022 6:30 p.m.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Establish Quorum
- III. Invocation followed by Pledge
- IV. Adopt Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes as submitted for Regular Meeting December 13, 2021.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Motion to adopt Ordinance 2022-01, An Ordinance providing for the levy and collection of a one-half percent (1/2%) Sales And Use Tax ("Tax") by the Town of Iowa, Louisiana, ("Town"), in perpetuity beginning July 1, 2022, in accordance with the provisions and terms of Chapter 2D of Subtitle II, Title 47 of the Louisiana revised statutes of 1950, as it may be amended ("Uniform Local Sales Tax Code").
- 2. Motion to adopt Ordinance 2022-02, An Ordinance Amending the FY 2020-2021 Budget for the Town of Iowa Louisiana
- 3. Jeff Kudla, Architect report on projects
 - a. Motion to accept and award Public Works Building Reconstruction to lowest bidder, K & J Development of SWLA, for the amount of \$583,000.00.
 - b. Report on all other projects
- 4. Engineer, Walt Jessen, Report- recommendations/updates
 - a. Motion to approve Contractor's invoice and Engineer's invoice for I-2020-178 North Storer Ave Drainage Improvements
 - b. Update of I-2021-192 Water line looping thru Iowa city park
- 5. Larry Toups presentation of plat of survey and Site Plan for the development of a tri-plex to be located at 114 Eli Road.

- 6. Clayton Aymond, Street and Maintenance Department Report and Updates
- 7. James Hardy, Sewer Department Report and Updates
- 8. Charles Ramour, Water Maintenance Report and Updates
- 9. Chief of Police, Keith Vincent, Report and Updates
 - Upon the recommendation of Chief Vincent; Motion to add Brent Stantz as reserve officer effective December 29, 2021.
- 10. Fire Department Updates
 - Announcement of Fire Chief replacement
 - Motion to approve quote for fire hydrant testing from Jake's Hydrant testing & Inspection
 - Motion to approve Act of Donation to Fire District for 2010 Fire Truck
- 11. Motion to enter into the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement for the mission of the SWLA Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (S.A.N.E.) Program
- 12. Motion to enter into a Low Income Household Water Assistance Vendor Agreement with Louisiana Housing Corporation and Town of Iowa
- 13. Motion to approve Resolution 2022-01, A resolution regarding personnel policies and benefits for Town of Iowa Employees and supersedes any and all other policy edition, memoranda, or other Town of Iowa Policies whether written or oral
- 14. Report of Finance
- 15. Open for Mayor and Council Comments
- 16. Motion to adjourn meeting

In accordance with the ADA, if special assistance needed, please contact Town Hall at 582-3535, describing necessary assistance.